
EAGLECREST BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Meeting Agenda 

Thursday January 6th, 2022, 5:30pm 

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://juneau.zoom.us/j/82513595331?pwd=ZU9iVU9wWkhqU0ZNb3I2ZWtsN2FkQT09 

Meeting ID: 825 1359 5331  
Passcode: 834803  

One tap mobile  
+12532158782,,82513595331# US (Tacoma) 

Agenda: 

1. ROLL CALL  
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
a. Meeting Minutes December 2nd  

 

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

5. COMMITTEE & LIAISON REPORTS 
 

6. MANAGERS REPORT 
a. Financial Report 
b. Department update  

 

7. UNFINISHED BUISNESS 
a. Reschedule Finance Committee Meeting for Tuesday January 11th  

 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Legislative Grant Proposal 
b. Recap of Assembly January 5th Finance Committee Meeting 

 

9. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

10. BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT – Next meeting date February 3rd 2022 5:30pm Location TBD 
 

https://juneau.zoom.us/j/82513595331?pwd=ZU9iVU9wWkhqU0ZNb3I2ZWtsN2FkQT09


EAGLECREST BOARD OF DIRECTIORS 
October Meeting Minutes 

Thursday December 2nd, 2021, 5:30pm 
Via Zoom 

 

Agenda: 
 

1. ROLL CALL:   Mike Satre, Dave Hanna, Jon Dale, Shawn Eisele, Kevin Krein and Stephanie 
Hoag were present.  The mountain was represented by Dave Scanlan and Erin Lupro.  
Assembly member Greg Smith was also present. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mike called the meeting to order at 5:30. Shawn made a motion 
to approve the agenda.  The agenda was approved without any additional changes or 
objections.    

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  November meeting minutes and board retreat meeting 
minutes, Stephanie made a motion to approve the minutes, the minutes were approved 
without changes. 

 

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  Erin Lupro thanked Jon and Shawn for their help reviewing 
applications for the Hilary Lindh Scholarships. 

 

5. COMMITTEE & LIAISON REPORTS:  Assembly member Greg Smith reported that the 
Assembly is hard at work tackling a number of budget items.  Eaglecrest pay has been 
discussed and he is looking forward to the Assembly retreat this weekend.               
Nordic Committee: (see meeting minutes) Stephanie thanked everyone for their 
participation in the Nordic meeting welcomed and comments for her minutes.  Mike 
appreciated how much work and focus has been done for the Nordic community.                                                    
Finance Committee: (see meeting minutes) Jon thanked everyone for their participation 
and work tackling a robust agenda.  Mike noted the importance of communication with 
CBJ budget staff that we have over $1 million in CIP needs. 

 
 

6. MANAGERS REPORT: 
See Manager’s Report for detail.   
Additional comments: Shawn commented on the pay scale and its impact to current 
staffing and the importance of fixing it. 
 
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   None 
 
 



 

8. NEW BUSINESS:  
CIP approval:  Kevin made a motion to approve the CIP list as presented in the        
board packet.  The motion was approved without objection.     
Finance meeting:  The finance committee will meet on January 27th to discuss next years 
operating budget. 
 

9. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  None.   
 

10.  BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 
Mr. Smith looks forward to meeting board members and learning more.  He passed his 
appreciation for everyone on the board. 
Dave H passed his appreciation for Dave, Erin and everyone on staff.  He notes 
everyone’s enthusiasm and attributes high pass sales due to confidence in the 
mountain.  He thanked everyone who sponsored a lift tower and for the help of the 
Eaglecrest foundation to make the snowmaking expansion possible.   
Shawn passed his appreciation for all and is concerned for short staffing levels. 
Stephanie thanked Dave, Erin and all staff.  She was happy to hear the good news about 
finances and reminded the board that Pittman Roberts applications are due on March 
1st. 
Jon thanked everyone at the mountain for their work and passed congratulations to Erin 
and her team, who while pulling double/triple duty logged record sales.  He is looking 
forward to the weekend and loves the building enthusiasm at the mountain. 
Kevin thanked all staff and is especially excited for this season due to all the hard work 
and enthusiasm.  He stated that we will need a parking lot expansion in the next few 
years. 
Mike can’t say enough about the hard work of Dave, Erin and everyone on the team 
have done to get the mountain ready.  He asked the board to spread the word about 
how much work has been done to get this season started. 
 

11.  ADJOURNMENT – The next meeting date is January 6th, 2022.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 6:33 pm.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Eaglecrest Managers Report January 2022 

Financial Report: The chart below shows the year to date revenue and expenses as recorded in 
the CBJ general ledger for each year in the chart. We continue to report good news on the 
revenue side of the equation. As you can see we are recording record revenue in most of our 
categories except day ticket sales, food service and bus. These revenue centers are close behind 
FY16 and FY17. Overall, total revenues are far exceeding all other years shown. The cold snowy 
start to the season is certainly helping things however we have a long season ahead of us that is 
bound to continue to be full of variability that may affect overall yearend revenue. I have added 
a new line below total sales, which shows the difference in revenue between the current year 
and previous years. On the expense side of things, you can see that overall expenses are 
trending up even though we are below desired staffing levels. Due to the much higher level of 
business, certain staff are accruing more overtime and working full time hours when in low 



snow years they may have only been working part time. We continue to strive to run the 
business as efficiently as possible ensuring we have enough staff, product and properly running 
equipment to meet the needs and expectation of our guests. 
 
Mountain Operations: The Mountain Operations Team has been doing a great job keeping the 
mountain running smoothly with staff shortages and a lot of natural snow. Thankfully, we were 
able to fill some critical lift operator job openings with college students that were home on 
vacation. Now that they are all returning to school we will again be very challenged with 
enough staff to run all of the lifts every day. All of the mountain operations staff have taken 
extra shifts to help run lift stations during the staff shortages which has allowed us to meet the 
needs of our guests on most days. The mountain operations staff has plans to begin building 
the freestyle terrain park over the next two weeks. The staff that would have been doing this 
work have been forced into lift operations. With more snow on the way, the terrain park may 
be able to be built without the need for snowmaking. Recruitment efforts will continue for the 
foreseeable future to try and fill vacancies in lift operations.  
 
We will be replacing one of our snowgroomers with a former employee from many years ago 
that has winch cat experience at Eaglecrest. The grooming crew has done a fantastic job 
starting out the season with preparing the trails from day one as if it was midseason. We look 
forward to seeing them continue delivering smooth trail conditions through the duration of the 
season. 
 
Ski Patrol: The Ski Patrol team continues to be fully staffed. They have done a great job getting 
the mountain up and rolling for the season with nearly 100% of the terrain ready opening 
weekend. They continue to diligently work their avalanche control program to mitigate 
avalanche hazard and have the lifts ready to open for the public by 9:00. 
 
Marketing: The Marketing staff continue doing a great job keeping the website up to date with 
the latest conditions, scheduling radio advertising, in person radio interviews and producing 
many videos to promote the latest happenings. The latest “how to park” video should be ready 
for publishing in the next week. Eaglecrest launched the Steep Motion produced video 
“Undiscovered” at the movie night fundraiser for the Coastal Alaska Avalanche Center on Friday 
December 10th. After the premier we published through our Facebook, Instagram and Youtube 
channels. Collectively the video has received 26,500 views. As of 12/31 we have had 128 
redemptions from out of town visitors. The ticket office is also now starting to track out of town 
visitors that are not being recorded through our redemption trackers. We will be using the 
Steep Motion video and our other video productions in paid digital add placements over the 
next couple of weeks to drive out of town visitation for the remainder of the season. 
 
Base Operations: Base Operations is now fully staffed in Ticket Sales and the Food Service 
program. The staff are doing a good job learning the point of sale system and increasing 
efficiency of their sales process to ensure they are able to move customers through the lines 
and out to the slops as efficiently as possible. 
 



Snowsports School 

 FY21 December Daily lessons- 171 FY22 Daily Lessons- 298 

 Holiday camps Have been very successful with 80 kids both skiing and snowboarding, 

the last day of camps are Jan 5th. 

 We have been very happy that many of our college student staff have come home and 

have been a huge help through the holiday push. 

 We are off to a strong start for lessons this season and we have been booking many S.E 

Alaska communities into March & April as they plan to travel back for spring breaks. 

 Our Books 2 Boards program has started and we have been able to have many of the 

students on the mountain. Their lessons have taken place and many have been checked 

off the  

 As our community is dealing with another surge of covid, our instructors have been 

wearing masks while teaching this season and we will continue to for the remainder of 

the season.  

 All multi-Week youth programs start Jan 8th and 9th   

 Wee Ski , Little Rippers, Power Pilots, Mtn Explorers and Big Rippers session 1 is 

completely full and we cannot make anymore space for this session. We will make 

adjustments to see if we can make space in the second session which starts Feb19 &20   

 2 admin coordinators that were hired have decided to not continue this season for 

personal reasons. We Still have 2 but we are in need of another as we are so very busy. 

 We are in need of new instructors but at this time we have no time to train any new 

people because our Snowsports School training staff are all teaching all the time. 

 After the first weekend of operations, I needed to fully move back up to my office to be 

able to effectively run the Snowsports School, the instructor staff and rental staff.  

RRR 

 With being blessed with early season snowfall we have been selling so much retail 

 Reorders for gloves and mittens have been submitted and will arrive soon. 

 Reorders for other retail have also been submitted. 

 We have eliminated the prefit reservations as it was causing more stress during a 

regular operating day. The rental shop now operate like a usual season with the only 

difference is that people are waiting outside instead of in the building. We are still 

having issues with parents sending kids to the mountain without a rental 

unaccompanied minor form for rental, this slows the process for the SSS Admin to 

contact family to take care of this. 

 We have also implemented a Call ahead 3 strikes policy, this is because if they call or 

email after they have rented this season we set gear for the next day. This results in 

hours of labor from rental to set gear. People who do this No call no show to pick it up 

are added to a list that will pay an administration fee to earn back the call ahead option. 

 Repair shop has been busy since October and is still running smoothly. 

 Still waiting on part of our Burton order that parts available and shipping have delayed. 


